Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: PHILLIPS PET CO(NSL)

Date: Wednesday, May 08, 1996 7:10AM
Priority: High

SAN JUAN 32-7 UNIT #37A
2071' FSL; 1938" FEL
J-08-32N-07W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

5525 HWY. 64 NBU 3004

April 1, 1996

State of New Mexico

Ol Conservation Division {R CEIVE D
AP

204 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 R - 31996

ATTN: MR. MICHAEL STOGNER QJ‘L‘& ’ ; L Q\;ST\}?{_

Re:  Exception for Unorthodox Location and Field Rules
San Juan 32-7 Unit #37A

Gentlemen:

By letter dated March 8 (copy attached) approval was requested for an exception from the infill
well location requirements of the Blanco Mesaverde Field Rules.

Per request from Ernie Busch of the NMOCD’s Aztec office, I am forwarding a revised C-102 for
our proposed San Juan 32-7 Unit #37A well. The previous C-102 did not accurately describe the
re-surveyed proration unit. Also, the well location was not based upon cardinal measurements.

The correct description of the location of this proposed infill well is 2071 feet FSL and 1938 feet
FEL of Section 8-T32N-R7W. As with my previous letter, this proposed location only encroaches
towards the north. Inasmuch as the State of Colorado contains all northern Mesaverde offsets,
there are no affected offset Blanco Mesaverde spacing units which require notice of this

application.

Very truly yours,

€
\(/M\f\/w& \(\ Jﬂ GT—‘-Q
Patrick H. Noah

Senior Land Specialist

San Juan Basin
(505) 599-3410

cc: E. Hasely
J L. Mathis (r)G.F.-5464
Ernie Busch-OCD, Aztec



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401 : S

5525 HWY. 64 NBU 3004

March 8, 1996 R

SR . . 3
State of New Mexico APK - J 1596 fif
. Oil Conservation Division o vy
204 South Pacheco \DUis (/k‘J TN
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 PSS 2 /i
2 [_/&j’ﬁro 2 o)

ATTN: MR. WILLIAM J. LeMAY

Re: Exception for Unorthodox Location and Field Rules
San Juan 32-7 Unit #37A Well

-

Gentlemen:

Phillips Petroleum Company (“Phillips”), as Operator of the San Juan 32-7 Unit, requests approval for an exception
from the infill well location requirements of the Blanco Mesaverde Field Rules.

The San Juan 32-7 Unit #37 well was drilled in 1962 as a dual Blanco Mesaverde/Basin Dakota well. The well was
drilled on a non-standard gas proration unit containing 298.33 acres (re-surveyed at 303.66 acres) as shown on the
attached C-102s. This non-standard gas proration unit (approved per Order R-1066) is composed of Lots 1, 2, SE/4
Section 8; Lot 4, W/2 SW/4 Section 9-T32N-R7W, and is located on the state line between New Mexico and Colorado.

Phillips now proposes to drill an infill Blanco Mesaverde well in this non-standard gas proration unit. At our proposed
Jocation of 2131' FSL and 2018' FEL of Section 8-T32N-R7W, the location is less than 790" from the north outer
boundary of SE/4 Section 8. This location is necessary due to archeological and topographical reasons which are
summarized on the attached letter from La Plata Archeological Consultants. Also enclosed is a copy of a recent survey of

Section 8.

There are no affected offset Blanco Mesaverde spacing units which require notice of this application. The proposed
location only encroaches towards the north, and the State of Colorado contains all northern Mesaverde offsets.

Please advise if additional information is needed.

Very truly yours,

%Liaﬂc FL\’O ol

Patrick H. Noah
Senior Land Specialist
San Juan Basin

(505) 599-3410

cc: E. Hasely
J L. Mathis (r)G.F.-5464
Emie Busch-OCD, Aztec



